
Simple Present

Verneinung und Frage

Bei den Vollverben erfolgt die Bildung der 
Verneinung und der Frage mit to do.

Bei Hilfs-/Modalverben erfolgt die Bildung der 
Verneinung und der Frage nicht mit to do.

to have als Vollverb mit to do

to have als Hilfsverb ohne to do

I don't live in London. Do I have enough money for the bus?
You don't make your homework carefully. Do you make your 

homework carefully enough?
Boris doesn't like hot chocolate. Does Boris like hot chocolate? 
Theresa doesn't love ice-cream. Does Theresa love ice-cream? 
Today it doesn't rain in Dublin. Does it always rain in Dublin?
We don't want to drink with the sandwich. Do we have enough to

drink for the party?
You don't work hard enough for your business. Do you work 

hard enough for your business?
They don't travel by train. Do they never travel by train?

He can't help me. - Can he help me?
Boris must not forget his homework. - Must he get up early?
Theresa may not go to the cinema. - May she watch TV?
You should not drink so much. - Should I invite Nigel?

They don't have the time to visit London. 
Do I have enough money for the bus?

She hasn't seen her father for ten years.
Has he repaired his car?

Siehe auch Verneinung, Hilfs-/Modalverben, 
Simple Past!

www.eitschpih.de


